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. Paula Mer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Wednesday, June 08,2005 2:39 PM 
'jholstine@transcard.com' 
Transcommunications Incorporated (TG851 and T1370) 

Dear Mr. Holstine: 

On March 14, 2005, this Commission received a letter from your company's consultant, 
Andrew 0. Isar, requesting cancellation of the company's payphone and I X C  certificates. 
on March 24th, I wrote Mr. Isar and explained that before staff could recommend a 
voluntary cancellation, the company needed to pay the 2004 and 2005 Regulatory Assessment 
Fees and the 2 0 0 2 ,  2003, and 2004 late payment charges on the payphone certificate and pay 
the 2005 fee and 2001 late payment charges on the IXC registration. As of this date, all 
charges remain outstanding. 

The alternative to a Voluntary cancellation is an involuntary cancellation. This is when 
the Commission cancels a company's certificate(s1 on its own motion for a rule, statute, 
or Order violation. Could you please review this and let me know by June 24th how the 
company wishes to proceed. I will be happy to provide you any additional information you 
need. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
pIsler@psc.state.fl.us 



D!\;!SiO% OF COMPETIT~VE MARKETS B 

BET6 w. SALAK 
ENFORCEMEKT 

DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6600 

March 24,2005 

Mr. Andrew 0. Isar, Consultant to: 
Transcommunications Incorporated (TG85 1 & T1370) 
7901 Skansie Avenue, Suite 240 
Gig Harbor, WA 98335 

Dear Mr. Ism: 

The Commission received your letter requesting cancellation of the company's pay telephone 
and IXC certificates. Before staff can recommend a voluntary cancellation, the 2004 and 2005 
Regulatory Assessment Fees for the payphone certificate and the 2005 fee for its IXC certificate need 
to be paid. The appropriate returns are enclosed. In addition, our records show that the company has 
a small past due balance ($9) for late payments of the 2002 and 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fees on 
its payphone certificate. Also, the company has a $7.06 balance on its IXC certificate. Breakdowns 
are enclosed. Ths  means a total of $1 72.06 is due. 

As soon as the returns and payment are received, staff wili go forward with the company's 
request for a voluntary cancellation. The effective date of the cancellation will be March 14,2005, the 
date we received your letter. When returning payment and the 2004 and 2005 Regulatory Assessment 
Fee retum fonns, please use the enciosed biue enveiope; which will insure prompt processing. 

In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me iCnow. I can be reached at (850) 413- 
6502-phone, (850) 41 3-6503-fax, by intemet e-mail at PIsler@psc.state.fi.us, or at the address below. 

Sincerely, 



STATU:: 

Estimated Retun? 
Amended Retum 

i Transcommunications hcorporateci 1 6 125 Freservation Drive 

Please Comnlete Below If Official Mailine Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC liSE ONL!' 
C:l€Ch= 

I 06-03-001 
00300 1 

s ? 
0643-001 

0040 1 1 
S i 

Postmark Date 
Initials of Preparer 

(Name of Company) (Address) (CityIState) (zip) 

LINE - NO. 
1. 

2. 
c) 
3 .  

4. 

5 .  

6. 

7 I .  

8. 

9. 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) 

Gross Intrastate Revenue 
LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 
(see "2. Fees'' on back) 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.001 5 )  

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

hterest for Late Payment (see "3. Faiiure to File by Due Date" on back) 

AMOUNT 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETEC AND RETURiVED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED 

Number of pay teiephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Retum 



STATUS : 

- ~ c t u a i  Re tu r .  
Estimated R e t u r  

- Amended R e t u r  

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2005 TO 12/31/2005 

TGEZ j -QS-(j-E;;. 
Trsnscommunicarions incorporsiet 
6 125 Preservation D i v e  
Chattanooga, TN 37416-3638 

Please Comniete fieiow i f  Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC USE mi-- 1 
I 

cneci= 

r 0 6-GZ-00 i 
00300 i 

5 
06-03-003 

0040 I 1 

I 

5 i I 
Postmark Date 

Initials of Preparer 

I 

(Zip) (Address; (CityjState) (Name of Companyj 

LINE 
NO. 
1. 

2. 
3. 

4. 

5 .  

6.  
r 

i .  

E .  

9.  

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) 

Gross Intrastate Revenue 
LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies" 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.001 5 )  

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date'' on back) 

hterest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back: 

AMOUNT 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MiNlMURI ANNUAL FEE 1s $50 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AhlOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED 

Number of pay teiephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 



STATUS: 

- ~ c t u a l  Returr: 
Estimated Reill;;: 

-Amended Retum 

i Chattanoog., TIN 57416-3638 

01/01 /ZOO5 TO 12/3 1 /ZOO5 1 j;iequesi fGs canceliariGli-isler; 
PERIOD COVERED: 1 .  

Please Comoletc Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

ob-0;-001 
003001 

06-03-00 1 
00401 I 

E 

E F 

5 i 

Postmark Date 
Initials of Preparer 

(Address) (CityiState) (Zip) 

LI"O ACCOUNT CLASSIFlCATlON 
FLORIDA 

GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

1. Long Distance Services 
2 .  Access Services 
3.  Private Line Services 
4. 
5 .  Miscellaneous Services 

Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 

6. TOTAL Telephone Services 5 
7.  

8. 
9. 
10. 
1 1 .  
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunicat~ons Companies* 

TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.00 15) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

(see "2. Fees" on back) ( ) 

* These amounts must be and must be verifiable. 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINJMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

; 
( ) Facilities-Based Carrier 
( ) Altemate-operator Service ( ) Rebiller ( )Other: 

Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself. 

( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator 

BILLING INFORMATION 

I '1 

(Name) (Address: CitylStateiZipj (Telephone) 
What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? 

Amount: B for 19- Amount: 5 Expires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? 

( ) YES 
Name: 

( ) NO 

Address: 



$50.00 2005 

I I 

$0.50 

$0.00 $0.00 

I I j I 

$50.00 I $5.00 1 S i  .OO 
2004 i 

Year Fee Penalty Interest 
2001 $0.00 $5.88 $1 . I  8 

Notes 
Payment was due 01/30/02. The 
company's payment of the fee 

I 

~ 

I Notes I 

I was postmarked 01/31/02, 

$50 minimum fee was 
postmarked 03/07/03, leaving a 

I 

I 

$6 .OO balance. I 
Payment was due 01/30/04. The 1 

1 -__ - 
I 

1 I 

I $50 minimum fee was i 

postmarked 02/03/04, leaving a j 
$3.00 balance. 
Payment was due 01/31/05. As 1 of 03/24/05, payment of the 2004 I 

1 

fee has not been received. 

Total for TG851: $1 15.00 

1 

I I 
2005 I 

Totals for Both Certificates 

1 
~ Cert. ~ Fee Penalty ~ lnteresr Notes 
1 TG85i 1 $100.00 I S12.5G j $5.50 1 Totai due for TG851: $1 15.00 
tTI37Ci ' 550.00 1 $5.81 ~ SI .I E 'Total due for TI370: $57.06 

I 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menascc 
Thursday, March 17: 2005 10:57 AM 
Paula Mer 
RE: Ti370 and TG851 

NO date certain proviaec. I will noc open new dockets basea oi-i your information beiow. 
Thanks ! 

- ^ - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2 0 0 5  1 0 : 0 5  AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: TI370 and TG85i 

No (I'm guessing that the company did not send in payment of the 2 0 0 4  and 2005 RAFs or pay 
the 2004 RAF and provide a date certain the 2005 RAF would be paid??). 1'11 need to 
contact. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2 0 0 5  10:59 A M  
TO: Paula Isler 
Subject: TI370 and TG85i 

We have received a letter from Transcommunications Incorporated advising of its intent to 
discontinue provision of discretionary prepaid, IXC service, effective 5/1/05 and 
requesting cancellation of Certs 7971 and 4 0 2 8 ,  and tariff. Shall I proceed with opening 
new dockets? 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Monday, March 14,2005 1259 PM 
Paula lsler 
FW: New filing ir, undocketed matte: 

FYI 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Della Fordham 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2 0 0 5  12:58 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2005 12:46 PM 
To: Susan Howard; Della Fordham 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Transcommunications Incorporated [Transcommunications] (Isar) - 
Letter dated 
3/10/05 advising of intent to discontinue provision of discretionary prepaid, Ixc service 
in Florida, effective 5/1/05; requests cancellation of Certs 7971 and 4028 and tariff. 
[CCA note: Advice requested from CMP/Isler on handling.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
fil~://L:\PSC\LIBFARY\FILS”S\05\02456-05 

Document ID = 02456-05 
Document Filed 03/14/05 

The filing described above is now avaiiabie in PDF format, and may also be available in 
WordPerfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you w i l l  also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-ciick on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If YOU need to cut/paste/search in the documenz and find YOU can’c, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (Fcr more informaZion, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 



ANDREW 0. ISAF? 

March 10,2005 

M 1 LLER 
SARIN,. 

REGUUTORI CONSULTANTS 

7901 SKANSIE AVENUE, 
SUITE 240 

GIG HARBOR. WA 98335 
TELEPHONE: 253.851.6700 
FACSIMILE: 253.851 5474 
wTTP:/ /WWW.MILLERISAR.COM 

Ms. Blanca Bayo: Director, The Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Coinmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: Transcommunications Incorporated, Docket Nos. 01 1326 and 950233 % 
Certificates Nos. 7971 & 4028 - Notice of Service Discontinuance 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Transcommunications Incorporated (“Transcoinmunications” or “Company”), by its 
regulatory consultants, hereby informs the Florida Public Service Commission of its 
intent to discontinue provision of discretionary prepaid, interexchange 
telecominunications service in the State of Florida, effective May 1, 2005. 
Transconimunications respectfully requests that Certificate Nos. 797 1 and 4028 and its 
tariff be cancelled, accordingly. 

Transcommunications has provided a .discretionary prepaid calling card service that 
supplements, but does not replace, conventional presubscribed, post-paid 
telecommunications services. Transcommunications services have been provided to a 
very limited: -targeted s q n e n t  of telecommunications usersin the t r a n s p ~ a t i o n  industry 
- long haul truck drivers - primarily through card distribution arrangements with tiuckiiig 
companies who supply cards to their drivers from centrally located distribution points in 
certain states. Transcominunications had originally obtained intrastate operating 
authority to engage in in-state retail sales, although it  no longer sells discretionary 
prepaid calling card services through retail outlets. The Company does not serve 
residential subscribers. 

In anticipation of discontinuing the provision of its service, Transcommunications ceased 
making new prepaid calling cards availabie or: November 8, 2004. The Company has 
allowed existing users to deplete their prepaid calling card accounts tluough normal 
usage. User accounts are also deactivate6 on <ne one yezr anniversary of account 
activatioli. Users were informed that rhe serqice remains avaijabie through the shorter of 
account depktion 01’ one year aCCGuni actjvstior! anniversary at the time of purchase afid 
accouni activatiol;,. Users are ais0 inf‘onneci o i  ine estimateb numtxr of niinutcs of use 
that remai!? on the user’s accounts w i m  ~ccc-zi!;e c ~~anscommur,ications’ network anc‘ 
entering the account identification i ~ u l ~ b e ~ .  

.- 



Ms. Blanca Bayo 
March 10; 2005 
Page2 . 

Transcommunications has entered into a management agreement with Innovative 
Processing Solutions, LLC;’ (“IPS”), a Nevada Limired Liability Company, for the 
continued provision of service to the limited Customers accounts that may remain active. 
Under Transcommunications management agreement with IPS, IPS further assumes 
responsibility for honoring outstanding service commitments to remaining users and 
underlying carriers after Transcommunications ceases to’ provide service. IPS will 
continue to niaintain Transcommunications’ customer service number upon 
Transcommunications’ market exit, to field any potential remaining user calls. 

Ln light of the fact that Transcommunications has provided prepaid calling card services, 
which inherently limited in duration, and that user identity is unknown, no further written 
notice is practical or possible. 

Pursuant to Part 63.71(a) of the Code of Federal Regulations,’ a copy of 
Transcommunications’ federal Section 63.71 Application is served with the instant notice 
of service discontinuance. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
undersi gned . 

Questions may be directed to the 

Sincerely: 

J 
Regulatory Consultants to 
Transcommunications Incorporated 

Eficlosure 



Before t h e  
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

-. 
\ Tn the Matter of i 
1 

Transconxiiuni cations Ii-icoi-po ra t ed 
1 

Application for Authority to Discontinue 
Certain U S .  Domestic and International 
Te I econiinunica ti oils Services j 

j File No. . __ 

) 
) 

.. . ..3 

SECTION 63.71 APPLICATION 

Transcoiiim un ica t ions hicorporated (”Transconimunica t j ons”): pursuant . to 

Section 214(a) of the Coiiimunications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. $214(a), and 

Section 63.71 of the rules of the Federal Communications Cornmission (“FCC” or 

“Commission”), 47 C.F.R. 863.7 1, hereby requests authority to discontinue the provision 

of discretionary prepaid resold domesfic U.S. interstate interexchange and international 

relecommunjcatjons servjces thi~oughout its U.S. service teritory. Traiisco~i~~~~unicztions’ 

request sterns froin an affinnative business decision to cease providing resold 

-- discretio~iaq - - -.. prepaid intei-nat~oiial - and domestic interstate interexchange 

te~ecoiiimuiiicai~o~~s services. Transcon~muiiications is a non-domiiiant carrier with 

respect to the interexchange and international services being discontinued. 

~l-anscomi~iunicatiol7s currently selves less ri-iaii 10,000 active card accomt:, a n d  has 

made an-angemenls for remaining users to continue receiving service until users‘ prepaid 

calling accomt balances have been depleted upos the one year anniversary of account 

activation: w h i c h ~ e i -  occurs firs:. 



Trfii:sco~lil~~lnications therefore requesrs authority to disconriiiue the provision of 

discretionary, prepaid teleco~niiiunicatioii~ services and  teniiinate any continuing 

obligation io provide senice. In suppoi? of its Application, Transcommuiiications states 

as, fol1 o ws . 

1. INFORMATIOH PURSUANT TO SECTlON 63.71(a) 

Pursuant to section 63.71(aj of the rules of tlle FCC, 47 C.F.R. $63:71, 

T~-anscoi~in?uni czti 011s provides the following info imati on: 

I )  Name arid address of carrier (47 C.F.R. $63.71(b)(2), 47 C.F.R. 
$63.7 1 (a)( 1 )): 

Transcommnnications Incorporated 
6025 Lee Highway, 402 Executive Park 
Chattanooga, TN 37421 
423.954.9961 

2) Date of planned service discontinuance (47 C.F.R. $63.71(b)(2), 47 
C.F.R. $63.71(a)(2)): 

Tianscoi?imunicatio~is plans to discontinue services imniediately upon a grant of 

the instant Appiication. As discussed further i c f i~ . ,  Transcom~iiunications has entered 

mto a mar.agen-reni ai-rangemeiit with b ~ . ~ c v z t ~ v e  Frocessing Soiutions, LI+C .for the 

ongoing provisiol? of service to the few remairiing users who maintain account balances 

on their prepaid calling card accounts until the accounts are depieted or until completion 

of the one y e x  annivei-sary of account activatior; 

3) Geographic areas affected (47 C.F.R. 563.51(b)(2), 47 C.F.R. 
$65.7 i (a)(3)): 



4) Brief description of type of services affected (47 C.F.R. $6>.71(bj(2j: 4- 
C.F.R. $63.71(aj(4)): 

Transcomiiiunicatioii-i-. seeks authority to discon time tils provision of 

di scret i oiiary prepaid resol G doni es t ic inters tale int erex change and intenia t iona 1 

teleconiniunications services to cominercial subscribers. Transcomiiiunications has never 
.. 

seived residential subscribers. 

5) Brief description of t h e  dates and methobs of notice t o  all affected 

users (47 C.F.R. $63.71(b)(3)): 

Transcommunications has provided a discretionary prepaid calling card service 

that supplernents, but does not replace, conveiitioiial presubscribed, posr-paid 

telecon~~nunIcations senrices. As a matter of convention and practical consideration,, 1-10 

written notification of service djscontinuance is provided when prepaid calling card 

accounts are depleted, as would otherwise be required for post-paid, presubscribed 

telecoiiiiiiuiiications services, because users .I-ecognize that service access is available 

only so long as funds remain in the card account or until a card expiration date. Further, 

User identity is unlu1owli. Transcommunicatio~is maintains that the requirement of 45 

C.F..R. $63.7 1 (a) for notice of service discontinuance to "all affected cus1omers" is 

inapplicable in this instance, and respectfully requests that i t  be exempt from .the 

provisions of this section for purposes of the iiisrant Application. 

. . . . .. __ -. ._ 

Prepaid calling card services are inberently discretionaiy. Such services 

supplement: but do  not replace, post-paid presubscribed t e l econ~~~iu~~Ica t io~ i s  services. 



recognize tiiai C I I I C ~  tiieii p rep id  card acccum are depleted or after a year of account 

activatior;, service access is 110 longer availabie. Once account funds are depleted or 

upon the first year anniversary of account acrivatioii, Transcornmui.lications network 

access is-Terminated, as opposed to service being "discontinued" in a conventional sense. 

As such, notice of service discontinuance is not provided as it would for ongoing post- 

paid presubscnbed services. ' Fufiher, Tra~isco~ninunicatioiis prepaid calling card services 

were sold as a coiiii~iodity to companies who distributed Transcommuiiicatioiis cards to 

eiiiployees. The ideiitity and iiddress of each user is unknown, making written notice of 

prepaid senlice discontinuance both impractjcal, and effectively impossible. 

Transcoinniunicatioiis services have been provided to B very limited, targeted 

segxent of telecommunications users i n  the transportation industry - long haul truck 

drivers - primarily through card distribution an-angenients with trucking companies who 

supply cards IO their drivers. Transcommunications does not sell its discretionary prepaid 

calling card services though retail outlets. In anticipation of discontinuing the provision 

of its senlice. Transcormllunjcztions has allowed users 10 deplete their prepaid calling 

card . . . accounts . .. . rhrough noinial usage. Wlieii ii user's prepaid account becomes .- . . depleted, . . 

the subscriber is 1x3 ionger capable of placing c ~ ! k  utilizins Trsiiscornniunications' 

netwofl. Additionally, user accoui:ts are deactivsted ana network access is no longer 

availabie E users on the m e  year aiiiiiversa~y of Z C C G ~ E ;  sctivaticr;. Users are infomied 

that the service remains available though the s h m e r  of account depletion or one year 



Users are further informed of the estiniated number of minutes of use that remain 

on the users' accounts when accessing ~rai~scom~nunications' network and entering the 

account jdentificatioii number. No further written iiotice would be practical or possibie. 

Notwithstanding the. fooregoing, Transcoinmunications has entered into 2 

management agreeinen1 with hnovative Processing Solutions, LLC, a Nevada limited 

liability company: to continue providing service to the few user accounts that may remain 

acrive for a limited period of time until user account balances are depleted, or the one 

year anniversary of card account activation. Transcomn~unications ceased inaking 

prepaid calling cards available November 8,2004. 

A grant of this Application will have no effect on fomier users. 

6) Non-dominance of the carrier with respect to the service to be 

discontinued (47 C.F.R. §63.71(b)(4)): 

Transco~n~nun~cations is non-doiiiinaiit with respect to the telecoinmunications 

services i t  proposes to discontinue. 

7) Service 

33 .accordance with Sections -63.71 arid 63.90(dj and . .  (e)' of the Comnsjssjon's .. 

Rules, Transco~ii~i~unicatioiis certifies that a copy of this application is bein3 submitted to 

tbe Govemor and state utility commission of each affected jurisdiction, and to the Special 

Assistant for Teleconiinunicarioiis for the Secrebry of Defense, conteinporaneous!y with 

the filing of this Application. 

- 



8) Communications regarding this ,‘ipplicatiOn m a y  be addressed to: 

Andrew 0. lsar 
Miller Isar, h c .  
7901 Skaiisie Avenue, Suite 240 
Gig Harbor: WA 98335 
253.851.4700 

11. CIRCUMSTANCES OF DISCONTINUANCE 

In 2003, Transcommunications made aii affinnative business decision to conclude 

its discretionary prepaid intemational and domestic inrentate telecomniuiijcations service ’ 

offerings. 

Transcommunications maintains that its request for service discontinuaiice is 

consistent with the public interest, in no way impacts fonuer users or the public, and 

should be @anted. Transco~nmunicatioiis therefore requests authority to discontinue 

service. 

Transcomiiiunicatioiis inaintaiiis that the proposed discontinuance is reasonable, 

necessary, and consistent with the public interest. Transcommunications has taken all 

. . - reasonable actioii, to the extent i t  is able, to cnsilre iiiai the discontinuance of service is 

not disruptive to the present 01’ future public coiiveiiieiice and necessity. For the 

. .. . . . ,. . . ... 

foregoing reasons, TTI-anscommunicatioiis respectfully requests, pursuant to Section 

214(a) of the Colnmun~cations Act of 1934, as ame i~dc l ,  4’7 U.S.C. @14(a), and Section 

63.7 1 of the Commiss;on’s Rules, that the Conil?issior;. approve Transconiniunicatioiis’ 



Respectfully submitied this 1 Ori’ day of March 2005 

x 

r 
Andrew 0. Isar 
Miller.lsar, lnc. 
7901 Skansie Avenue, Suite 240 
Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
Telephone: 253.851.6700 
Facsimile: 253.851.6474 
E mail: aisarGJmillerisar.com 

r/ 

Regulatory Consultants for 
Transcommunications Incorporated 

.. .. . .. . . 



COMPPXY I D E N T I  FI CATION 
Printed on 03/23/2005 at Ii:47:41 by F J I  

Assessment Due Paid 
RAF $117.59 $117.5S 

Penalty $ 5 .  a8 $0.00 

Interest 

Extension Fee 

Total 

$1.18 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$124.65 $117.59 

Complete N m e :  Transcommunications, Incorporated 

Owe 

$0.00 

$5.88 

$1.18 

$0.00 

$7.06 

Mailing Name:  Transcomunications, Incorporzted 
Company Code: TI370 FEID Number: 62-1533225 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001 

Reg. Date: 06/14/1995 Inactive Date: 

Service : IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Received: Actual RAF Form 
Status : Pending 
Amended : N o  

Frozen: No 
Extension: N o  
Conanen t s : No 

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date 
Interstate Rev: $258, 224.00 

RAF Rate: 0.0015 Net RAF Due : SlP7.59 
, Operating Rev: $78,396.00 

~ ~ r i o 2  covered: Oi/Oi/2001 through 12/31/2OCI 
operating rev: S S E  I 396.00 Interstate rev: 
Documents: Actual RAF form received on Ol/31/2002 

RAF form mailed on 12/06/2005 
Pcstmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By- Dep * Check + 
C1 /31 /2002  02/08/2002 02/11/2002-JIK HH172 32244 

RAF paid HHISS 

RAF rate: 0.0015 
$258,224.00 

Check Amount 
$117.55 
$115.55 



COMPANY I D E h T I F I C A T I O N  

Assessment 

RAF 

Penalty 

Interest 

Extension Fee 

Total 

Priate6 on 05/23/2005 at 11:48:02 

Complete Name: Trsnscomunications, Incorporated 

Due Paid Owe 
$50.00 $50.00 $0.00 

$2.50 $ 2 . 5 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

$ 0 . 5 0  $ 0 . 5 0  $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $ 0 . 0 0  

$53.00 $53.00 $0.00 

by FJ; 

Mailing Name: Transcomunicatione, Incorporated 
Company Code: TI370 FEID Number: 62-1533222 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE P E R I O D  01/01/2004 THROUGH 12/31/2004 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 
Status: 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

06/14/1995 Inactive Date: 
IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Actual RAF Form 

Satisfied 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

$11,469.00 Interstate Rev: $37,296.00 
0.0015 Net RAF Due: $50.00 

Period covered: Oi/Oi/2004 tnrough 12/31/2004 W.F rate: 0 . 0 0 1 E  

operating rev: $11,469.00 Interstate rev: $35,296.00 
Documents: Actual FAF form received on 02/24/2005 

Delinquent letter mailed on 02/18/2005 
Delinquent letter mailed on 02/16/2005 
RAF form mailed on 12/01/2004 

Poscmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep Check = 
C S / i L / 2 0 0 5  03/02/20C5 03/t3/2005-VPM K i 5 4 2  4Oi5C 

FAF paid KI 54  2 
Penalty paid. K I 5 C 2  

Interest ps ia  K I 5 4 2  

Check Amount 
556.0: 

$ 5 0 .  Oi 
$2 .5C 

SC . 5 c  



. 
. MCD Company Information for TI370 

Printed on 03/23/2005 at  10:54:31 by PJI 

Company Code: TI370 
Complete Kame: Transcommunications, Incorporated 
Mailmg Name: Transcommunications, Incorporated 
Certificate No(s): 4028 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 

Active 
_ _  06/14/1995 

B a h p t c  : No 
Company iaison #1: James E. Holstine, Jr. 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Vice President 
6 125 Preservation Drive 

i: 

Chattanooga, TN 37416-3638 

Chattanoo a TN 37416-3638 

Physical Location: 6125 Preservation Drive 

Phone: (4231 553-5fOO 
Fax: 423 954-9973 

Related Dockets: 
A plication for certificate to provide interexchange 
te P ecommunications service by Transcommunications, hcorporated. 

950233-TI 


